
From: Doty, Susan (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 4:15 PM
To: Kammer, Stephanie (DEQ)
Cc: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Fish, Kim (DEQ); Russell, Jon (DEQ); Trumble, Luke (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Complaint on Henry Creek, Lapeer Co.
Attachments: Dec 14 inspection.pdf

Hi Stephanie,
FYI- This is about the Genesee County Impoundment in Lapeer.

We have not received the response to our VN it was due December 15.

First, I left a message with Matt Raysin (Permittee contact). I called and spoke with Mike Moroni from AECOM about obtaining the response that was due yesterday. He said there was a miscommunication between them and the Permittee on who was going to submit it. I told him it was past due.

I told him that I see that they are still having an sediment laden discharge from the site (inspection from Lapeer in a small rain event is attached) and that we have has a PEAS complaint. He said it is "Frankly impossible to remove the sediment from the storm water and if that is the case then we need to address every gravel road in Michigan".

I discussed with Mr. Moroni that he has a permitted site vs a gravel road and with that permit comes obligations. I said I disagreed that there are quite a few options that have not been tried on the site. I offered a site meeting. They would like it before the holidays. We are looking at the 21 or 22 and Lapeer CEA will be invited.

I have no idea if they have applied for a Dam Safety permit. Maybe Luke can let us know about that.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

-Susan

Susan Doty
Environmental Quality Analyst
Department of Environmental Quality
Water Resources Division
Lansing District Office
525 W. Allegan Street
Lansing, Michigan 48909
NOTE NEW PHONE NUMBER: 517-230-1430
Dotys2@michigan.gov
www.michigan.gov/soilerosion

Subscribe to our Soil Erosion and Construction Storm Water Email List by clicking on the red envelope

-----Original Message-----

From: Dorothy Wicks [mailto:dwicks@LapeerCounty.org]
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 12:10 PM

To: Doty, Susan (DEQ) <Dotys2@michigan.gov>
 Subject: RE: Complaint on Henry Creek, Lapeer Co.

dw

-----Original Message-----

From: Doty, Susan (DEQ) [mailto:Dotys2@michigan.gov]
 Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 11:36 AM
 To: Dorothy Wicks <dwicks@LapeerCounty.org>
 Subject: RE: Complaint on Henry Creek, Lapeer Co.

I think their sediment basin size should be evaluated, they did not build it per plans.

Susan Doty
 Environmental Quality Analyst
 Department of Environmental Quality
 Water Resources Division
 Lansing District Office
 525 W. Allegan Street
 Lansing, Michigan 48909
 NOTE NEW PHONE NUMBER: 517-230-1430
 Dotys2@michigan.gov
 www.michigan.gov/soilerosion
 Subscribe to our Soil Erosion and Construction Storm Water Email List by clicking on the red envelope

-----Original Message-----

From: Dorothy Wicks [mailto:dwicks@LapeerCounty.org]
 Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 11:22 AM
 To: Doty, Susan (DEQ) <Dotys2@michigan.gov>
 Subject: RE: Complaint on Henry Creek, Lapeer Co.

Funny you should ask. I am going to the scanner right now to get inspection and photos scanned for you and the KWA and contractors. Chip found clouded waters from the outfall throughout the drain near the site. -- And this is with a light rain on Monday.

My report to them will say they may use PAMs, tacked down mulch blankets, etc. to stop sediment from leaving site. They also need to clean drain pipes of sediment ASAP.

You mentioned a while back their sediment basin may not be large enough to handle the storm water. Do you think I should be asking for another one to be installed, or make this one larger?

Report and photos to you in a few minutes.

Dorothy Wicks, RS
 Environmental Health Director
 Lapeer County Health Department
 810.245.5791 direct
 810.667.0283 fax

NOTICE: This email, including attachments, is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee and may contain propriety, confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, use, distribution or